(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(Chy/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rexue  [Jwar [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

L0000 LS]

]

100188259831

Wiglo

E. DENNARD

4




Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2010 8:44 AM
To: '‘Cesar Sanchez’

Subject: RE' Adding Federal Tax Id to Company

The request has been forwarded o the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please 1ake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service vou reccived from our staff. The Florida Department
ol State values vour leedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to
continueusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to vou. Simply click on the link 1o the "IDOS
Customer Sansfaction Survey.” Thank vou in advance for vour participarion.

DOS Customer Sanslaction Suevey: bup://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?ematl =corphelp@dos.state. flus
~----Ormginal Alessage----- s
From: Cesar Sanchez [madieieesarsanchez@inbox.com|

sent Monday, November 15, 20010 (:54 1PN

T corphd)p

subject Adding Federal Tax Id to Company

My name is Santiago Ferreyra, president of Cita con la Vida Ine., please add the following EIN:27-3249522 T'o the company
T'{‘C(JI'(I,

company name:Cia con la Vida Inc,
document number N 10000007:157
date Gled:O8 /06 /20006

President sanuago Ferrevrn,

Fiplover Td Number27-32-19322

steerely,
Sanpago Lerrevra
LI/15/2010

Publish vour phatos i seconds for FRIEL
TRAYIN TOOLPACK at hiup://wwwanioolpack.com/defauttaspx?re=it4




